From

G.Viswanath,
Executive Officer,

To

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Head of Department),

Arulmigu Sundaramahalingam Saidapet,
Thirukkovil, Chennai - 15.
Sathuragiri,

Madurai District.

Sir,

Sub: Forests - Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 - Virudhunagar Circle
/ Srivilliputhur Wildlife Division - Proposal for diversion of 0.06
Ha. of forest land for construction of steel bridges in 7 places
- Further details submission of - Reg.

Ref: (1)
(2)
(3)
(4)

(5)

Online application No.FP/TN/Others/45291/2020 Dt.
22.05.2020.

Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Chennai Ref.No.
13085/2020/TS4 Dt.26.05.2020.

Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Chennai Ref.No.
13084 /2020/TS4 Dt.21.04.2021.

Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Chennai Ref.No.
13085/2020/TS4 Dt.04.09.2021.

Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Chennai Ref.No.
TS4/13084/2021 Dt.04.10.2021.

With reference to the above subject, I submit that the actual length of

the Sangilipari Odai bridge is 30 mt and width is 3.65 mt. hence we upload revised

area statement and clear copy of the Saptur R.F. Notification.

This is for favour of kind information and early orders.

Yours sincerely,

M\ 110:202!
EXECUTIVE OFFICER,

ARULIMIGU SUNDARAMAHALINGAM SWAMY

THIRUKOIL, SAGURAGIP'



